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From: Maria Juliana Castaneda [mcastaneda@brgmiami.com)
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 12:29 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change for the principal and mailing address and address change for an:
cfficer/director/manager/managing member/general partner

Florida Limited Liability Company

CRESCENT CAPITAL MANAGEMENT & INVESTMENT FIRM LLC

Document Number LOB8000095383

New Address: (same for all)

1395 Brickell Ave Suite 690
Miami, FL 33131

Thanks
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Maria Juliana Castaneda
Brilliance Realty Group
Contract Coordinator

Espirito Santo Plaza

1395 Brickell Ave Suite 6g0
Miami, FL. 33131

Office: 305-377-9690

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

"This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging

to Briffiance Realty Group and its affiliates. Brilliance Reaity Group will not accept any hiability for any alterations made to the

- contents of this transmission. This e-mall is intended solely for use by the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you have

received this message in error, please notify Brilliance Realty Group and delete from your system.”

ek NaVY aVsk Fal



